



THE UNIVERSITY of NORTH CAROLINA
GREENSBORO

GRADUATE STUDIES COMMITTEE AGENDA

Friday, February 22, 2013, 10-11:30 a.m.

1607 MHRA

- I. **Approval of Minutes from January 25, 2012**
- II. **Report of the Chair — Dr. David Teachout**
- III. **Report of the Senate Representative – Dr. Greg Bell**
- IV. **Report of the Dean — Dr. Bill Wiener**
- V. **Report of the Curriculum Subcommittee — Dr. Lynne Lewallen**
Please note: Only proposals for new certificates and degrees and items that were tabled or not approved at the subcommittee meeting are included in agenda packets.

ROUTINE CHANGES (Form D)

Motion to approve:

- a. **ERM 728: ~~Factor Analysis and Multidimensional Scaling~~ Exploratory and Confirmatory Factor Analytic Methods for Scale Construction** – Exploratory and confirmatory factor analysis methods ~~and multidimensional scaling~~ **for developing and validating measurement scales**. Methods of estimation and rotation including the common factor model. Weighted and unweighted MDS. Uses of SPSS, SAS, statistical packages. Includes PCA, common factor models, and structural equation modeling applications using SPSS, SAS, Systate and LISREL statistical packages. – Effective Fall 2013
- b. **ERM 733 633: Second Language Assessment and Testing** – Effective Fall 2013
- c. **ERM 736 636: Advanced Studies in Second Language Testing** ~~Pr. 733~~ - Effective Fall 2013
- d. **HEA 755: Community Research Practicum** – Change number of times doctoral students take this course from 4 semesters to 2 semesters – Effective Fall 2013
- e. **HIS 510: Historiography** – Development of the historical profession and perspectives on historical ~~writing~~ **methodology**. Selected readings by philosophers **of history** and practicing historians such as Herodotus, Ibn Khaldun, Ranke, Marx, Braudel, Thompson, Foucault, Dilthey, and Steedman. – *Pr. Admission to a graduate program in history, or permission of instructor.* – Effective Fall 2013
- f. **HIS 703: Seminar in ~~American~~ History** – Research and writing on selected topics in ~~American~~ history. – Effective Fall 2013
- g. **HIS 704: Seminar in ~~American~~ History** – Research and writing on selected topics in ~~American~~ history. – Effective Fall 2013
- h. **LAT 531: Latin Grammar ~~and~~ & Composition** – Effective Fall 2013
- i. **LAT 571: Medieval ~~and~~ & Renaissance Latin** – Effective Fall 2013
- j. **MUP 641: 728 Advanced Vocal Pedagogy** – ~~Pr. 541 628~~ – Effective Fall 2013
- k. **MUP 650: 645 Electronic Music Composition II (Formerly MUP 650 Electroacoustic Music)** – Effective Fall 2013
- l. **MUP 652: Performance Studies** – Delete from Catalog – Effective Fall 2013

- m. **MUP 672: Piano Technique, A Pedagogical Survey** – Delete from Catalog – Effective Fall 2013
- n. **NTR 602: ~~Introduction to Clinical Dietetic~~ **Supervised Preparation for Professional and Community Engagement**** – Effective Fall 2013
- o. **NTR 606a,b,c Practicum in Clinical Dietetics** – *Pr. grade of B or better in NTR 693* – Effective Fall 2013
- p. **NTR 693: ~~Advanced Medical Dietetics~~ **Supervised Preparation for Practicum in Clinical Dietetics**** – Effective Fall 2013

NEW/AMENDED COURSE PROPOSALS (Form A)

Motion to approve:

- a. **SWK 628: Field Instruction I** – Effective Fall 2013
- b. **SWK 640: Field Instruction III** – Effective Fall 2014
- c. **SWK 645: Field Instruction II for Foundation** – Effective Spring 2014
- d. **SWK 647: Field Instruction IV** – Effective Spring 2015

Motion to approve with minor revisions:

- a. **ECO 734: Public Policies Toward Innovation and Sustainability** – Effective Fall 2013
- b. **ERM 600: Validity and Validation** – Effective Fall 2013
- c. **ERM 685: R for Education and the Social Sciences** – Effective Fall 2013
- d. **HEA 702/HHS 702: Professional Grant Writing for Community Organizations** – Effective Fall 2013
- e. **HIS 631: Digital History** – Effective Spring 2014
- f. **HIS 720: Public History Capstone I** – Effective Fall 2013
- g. **HIS 721: Public History Capstone II** – Effective Spring 2014
- h. **MUP 654: Flute Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- i. **MUP 656: Oboe Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- j. **MUP 657: Clarinet Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- k. **MUP 658: Bassoon Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- l. **MUP 659: Saxophone Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- m. **MUP 660: Violin Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- n. **MUP 662: Viola Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- o. **MUP 663: Cello Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- p. **MUP 665: Bass Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- q. **MUP 666: Trumpet Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- r. **MUP 667: Horn Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- s. **MUP 668: Trombone Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- t. **MUP 669: Tuba/Euphonium Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- u. **MUP 670: Percussion Ensemble** – Effective Fall 2013
- v. **MUP 671: Camerata** – Effective Fall 2013
- w. **MUP 672: Opera Chorus** Effective Fall 2013
- x. **MUP 673: Touring Opera** – Effective Fall 2013
- y. **MUP 674: Opera Role** - Effective Fall 2013
- z. **MUP 678: Jazz Ensemble II** – Effective Fall 2013
- aa. **MUP 679: Men's Glee Club** – Effective Fall 2013
- bb. **MUP 689: Pep Band** – Effective Fall 2013
- cc. **MUP 690: Sinfonia** – Effective Fall 2013
- dd. **MUP 692: University Band** – Effective Fall 2013
- ee. **WGS 530: Critical Sexuality Studies and Queer Theory** – Effective Spring 2014

Motion to table:

- a. **NAN 730: Food and Agricultural Nanotechnology** – Effective Fall 2013

ADDITION OF CONCENTRATION (FORM F)

Motion to approve:

1. **History – MA –Addition** – Proposed Effective Date of Fall 2013

PROGRAM REVISION (FORM G)

Motion to approve:

- a. **Educational Research, Measurement, and Evaluation – MS** – Add ERM 600 to the required core courses, delete ERM 669 from the program requirements only, deleting the 6-credit hours of cognate taken outside of the Department of Educational Research Methodology and revising the number of required credit hours from 36 to 30. – Effective Fall 2013
- b. **Educational Research, Measurement, and Evaluation – MS/PhD** - Add ERM 600 and ERM 633 to the required core courses, deleting the 12-credit hours of cognate taken outside of the Department of Educational Research Methodology, delete 3 credit hours of elective courses and revising the number of required credit hours from 93 to 84. – Effective Fall 2013
- c. **Educational Research, Measurement, and Evaluation – PhD** - Add ERM 633 and ERM 669 to the required core courses, deleting the 12-credit hours of cognate taken outside of the Department of Educational Research Methodology, delete 3 credit hours of elective courses, and revising the number of required credit hours from 75 to 66. – Effective Fall 2013
- d. **History – MA with a concentration in Museum Studies** – Replace the research-paper sequence HIS 703-704 with a new Public History Capstone sequence: HIS 720 & HIS 721 and eliminate the comprehensive exams for Museum Studies concentrators. – Effective Fall 2013
- e. **Teacher Education and Higher Education – MEd Science Education, TLT; MEd Social Studies Education, TLT; MEd Elementary Education, TLT; MEd Reading Education, TLT; MAT Elementary Education, CPT; PB Cert in Reading Education** – Change name to MEd Middle/Secondary Science, TLT; MEd Middle/Secondary Social Studies Education, TLT; MEd Elementary Education K-6, TLT; MEd Reading Education K-12, TLT; MAT Elementary Education K-6, CPT – Effective Fall 2012

Motion to approve with minor revisions:

- a. **Kinesiology – MS** – Adding text to core grade requirement for Exercise Physiology, Sport & Exercise Psychology, and Pedagogical Kinesiology to specify earning a B or better in their core required course. – Effective Fall 2013

Motion to table:

- a. **Kinesiology – MS** – Revise the breadth requirement in two primary ways. First, by applying this requirement only to incoming master’s students who do not have a degree (minor or major) in Kinesiology. Second, by asking incoming master’s students who do not have a degree (minor or major) in Kinesiology to take 1 upper level undergraduate or graduate level course from each of 2 disciplinary areas outside their own major/concentration. – Effective Fall 2013

VI. Report of the Policies and Procedures Subcommittee – Dr. Ken Klase

- a. **Accelerated Bachelors to Master’s Program**

VII. Report of the Student Affairs Subcommittee – Dr. Snowden

- a) **Form K – PMC in Adult/Gerontological Nurse Practitioner**
- b) **Form K – PMC in Nurse Anesthesia**
- c) **Form F - History - MA with a concentration in American History – Discontinuation –**
Proposed Effective Date is Fall 2013
- d) **Form F - History – MA with a concentration in Historic Preservation –**
Discontinuation– Proposed Effective Date of Fall 2013
- e) **Form F - Nursing – MSN Adult/Gerontological Nurse Practitioner Concentration –**
Discontinuation – Proposed Effective Date of Fall 2015

VIII. New Business/Other

IX. Adjournment

Enclosures